
 

From: Darryll.Quigley@cessnock.nsw.gov.au 
[mailto:Darryll.Quigley@cessnock.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 19 January 2009 9:27 AM 
To: Michael Noonan 

Subject: Re: Sanctuary Villages 

 
 

 

Michael, 
 

That is the front section of Paxton Park and there's some playground 
equipment. 

 

Council however, owns further land to the rear, as per the attached map. 
 

 
Darryll Quigley 

Senior Strategic Planner 

                                                         
(See attached file: Paxton Park.bmp) 

 
 

 

"Michael Noonan" <Michael.Noonan@regionalland.com.au> 
To <Darryll.Quigley@cessnock.nsw.gov.au> 

16/01/2009 04:59 PM 

 

 

cc “David Tierney" <david@titfa.com.au> 

  
Subject Sanctuary Villages 

 

Darryl, please refer to attached plan. 
 

Can you please confirm that this is the site identified by Council for a 
public park. 

 

Thanks 
 

Michael Noonan 

REGIONAL LAND PTY LTD 
Ph:  02 4929 4996 

Fax: 02 4929 5994 
Mob: 0422674147 

Email: michael.noonan@regionalland.com.au 

 
(Embedded image moved to file: pic00858.jpg) 

 
From: c352@regionalland.com.au [mailto:c352@regionalland.com.au] 

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2009 4:57 PM 

To: Michael Noonan 
Subject: Message from KMBT_C352 

 
 (See attached file: SKMBT_C35209011615570.pdf) 

###################################################################### 



Attention:  

This e-mail message and any attachment is confidential and may be 
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. The use, copying 

or distribution of this message or any information it contains, by 
anyone other than the intended recipients is prohibited by the sender. 

Any views expressed in this communications are those of the individual 

sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the  
views of Cessnock City Council. 

 

This email was scanned and cleared by MailMarshal. 
###################################################################### 

 
 

 

__________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature 
database 3775 (20090118) __________ 

 
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

 

http://www.eset.com 
 

 
 


